

June 2018 FF BCH

General Meeting

6/27/18

Lin Garden II

Meeting called to order at 6:20 PM by Sally McDavid

Future meetings: Oct: Clay Cooper

Jan: James Levy from the Florida Cracker Horse Association talking about the Florida
Cracker Horse

Nov: Our picnic at Tillis Hill the Sunday before Thanksgiving.

May Minutes: Motion to approve by Diane McDonald 2nd by Sue Jamison and group approved.

Treasurer's report by Gary Reynolds. Motion to approve by Fred Fulcher 2nd by Sue Brascia and group approved.

We received a \$200 donation from Stephanie Mellis and Jan Opper to show their appreciation for what we do. They camp frequently at Renab.

Fred Fulcher is riding in the Great Cycle Challenge the month of June to raise funds for fighting Kid's Cancer.

Lita has asked Sally for assistance in October for a Scavenger hunt to get donations for Cystic Fibrosis.

We have placed 5 concrete mounting blocks and 2 wooden mounting blocks at various locations in the forest. We have plans for 3 or 4 sets of high lines and 2 more picnic tables.

March meeting: Frank to talk about Phosphate Mining history

Nov or Feb Kim Holzwart to speak about her work at Water Management?

The Cracker Horse people complimented us on how well our trails are marked.

Christmas Meeting: Do we want to do anything different? Most still like Stumpknockers and the exchange.

50/50 \$29.50 won by Carol Christof.

Meeting adjourned @6:50 PM